[image: image1.png]



P.O. Box 119


Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq

Tel: (867) 360-6338
Nunavut Water Board
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Memo

To:
DISTRIBUTION LIST


From:
Dionne Filiatrault, Senior Technical Advisor



Subject:  NWB1NAN9702NWB2BRO0203 -
Interem Abandonment and Restoration Monitoring PlanAnnual Report
Date:
  January 25, 2003

Enclosed for your information is a copy of a letter titled, “Annual Report: Water Licence NWB2BRO0101 – Brodeur Peninsula, Nunavut”, received December 17, 2002 submitted by Nanisivik MineKennecott Canada Exploration Inc. to the NWB in compliance with Part H, Item 2 (F)Part B, Item 1of their current water licence.

If you have any concerns or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867-360-6338 or by fax 867-360-6369 or e-mail dionne@polarnet.ca
Original signed by:


Dionne Filiatrault, P. Eng.

Senior Technical Advisor

Distribution List:
EC – Mike Fournier




NIRB – Gladys Joudrey




DFO – Jordan DeGroot




DIAND – Paul Smith




DSD – Earle Baddaloo


